

Recreation & Amenities Committee

Committee members: Councillors E. Fish, A. Hallisey, I. Gordon, D. Lawlor, C. Smith & S. Waters.

You are summoned to attend the following meeting;

To be held on the Thursday, 13 July 2023 at 19:30

This meeting will be held at Kings Worthy Community Centre, Fraser Road

Whilst **not** mandatory, to help prevent the spread of COVID-19 and protect those attending, all attendees are recommended to adhere to following precautions:

- If you are clinically extremely vulnerable, we advise that you minimise contact and avoid attending meetings unless absolutely necessary
- If you are presenting symptoms of COVID-19 then please do not attend the meeting.

Members of the public are also welcome to provide written representations to the Council.

Whilst we taken steps to reduce the spread of COVID-19, please note that you attend the meeting at your own risk.

Please contact the Clerk if you have any enquires regarding this meeting.

Chair of the meeting: Cllr Mandy Hallisey

Clerk to the Council: Christopher Read

Agenda

1. Apologies for Absence – Cllr E. Fish
2. Public Question Time [Please note that this is the only time that the public are able to speak and is limited to 5 minutes per subject]
3. To agree and sign the minutes of the meeting held on the 08 June 2023
4. Matters arising from the meeting held on the 08 June 2023
5. Eversley Park play area renewal – update on tower installation and installation issues/soils
6. Fraser Road play area fire – update including tender and potential alternative equipment
7. Grounds maintenance contract tender process
8. Tree works / general maintenance
 - Tree inspections – including recommended actions
 - Play area inspections – outcomes of any actions relating to the recent play equipment inspections
 - Church Green bollards

- Coronation bench – request for additional slabs
9. Fence around the lower football pitch
 10. Tree roots in roadway at Burial Ground
 11. Paths at the cremation area – options
 12. Location of potential seeding by the local Girlguides group
 13. Preparations for the autumn litter pick
 14. Stagecoach Spring bus service
 15. Review of Burial Ground charging structure
 16. Items for inclusion in Council communications
 17. Clerk's Notices
 18. Chairman's Notices
 19. Items for discussion at the next Meeting – 10 August 2023 (If needed)